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APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION
WEST DOLLARHIDE DRINKARD UNIT
WELL NO. 9
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Me. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

Texaco Inc. has been advised by Skelly 0il Company that
they have filed an application witn the 0il Conservation Commis-
sion for permission to dually complete their West Dollarhide Drink-
ard Unit Well No. 9 in Lea County, New Mexlco.

Texaco Inc., as an offset operator, walves objection to
this application,

The application also requested Texaco to furnish the 0il
Conservation Commission with a log of the well that is to be dually
completed since it is a Texaco well. Please find this log attached
as reguested,

Yours very truly,

Darrell Smith
Division Manager

V. 7. Dullnig
Assistant Divislon Manager

By

CHF/pw
Attachment
cc: Skelly 01l Company

Drawer "H"
Monahans, Texas 79756
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION N Form C-107
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO : e 5-1-61
APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION i =
Z «x
~
Cu .
Cperator County Date =
SKELLY OIL COMPANY Lea ch 26, 1970
Address Lease West Dollarhide Well Mo.
P. 0. Box 1351, Midland, Texas 79701 Drinkard Unit 9
Location [ Tnit Section Township Range
ct Wel. ; L 19 248 38E

1. Has the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission heretofore authorized the multiple completion of 2 well in these same pools or in the same
zones within one mile of the subject well? YES X NO
2. If answer is yes, identify one such instance: Order No. R-1551 3 Operator Lease, and Well No.: Texaco, Inc.

United Royalty "A" Well No. 3, Unit F Section 19, T24S, R38E

3. The following facts are submitted: Upper Intermediate Lower
Zone Zone Zone
a. Name of Pool and Formation Dollarhide Queen Sd. | Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard
b. Top and Bottom of
Pay Section 3680'- 3736 6632' - 6666'
(Perforations)
c. Type of production (Oil or Gas) 0il Water Injection
d. Method of Production
(Flowing or Artificial Lift) Artificial Lift -

4. The following are attached. (Please check YES or NO)

Yes | No

Lx]

a. Diagrammatic Sketch of the Multiple Completion, showing all casing strings, including diameters and setcing depths, central-
izers and,’or turbolizers and location thereof, quantities used and top of cement, perforated intervals, tubing strings, including
diameters and setting depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, and such other information as may be pertinent.

D b. Plat showing the location of all wells on applicant’s lease, all offset wells on offset leases, and the names and addresses

of operators of all leases offsetting applicant’s lease.

{I] c. Waivers consenting to such multiple completion from each offset operator, or in lieu thereof, evidence that said offset opera-

tors have been furnished copies of the application.*

D @ d. Electrical log of the well or other acceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of perforation in-

dicated thereon. (If such log is not available at the time application is filed it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)

L]

]

5. List all offset operators to the lease on which this well is located together with their correct mailing address.

Texaco, Inc. P. 0. Box 728, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Skelly 0il Company, P. 0. Box 1351, Midland, Texas 79701

-
6. Were all operators listed in Item 5 above notified and furnished a copy of this application? YES X No . If answer is yes, give
date of such notification __March 26, 1970 .
CERTIFICATE: I, the undersigned, state that | am the Dist. Prod. Manager of the__ Skelly 0il Company

(company), and that I am authorized by said company to make this report; and that this report was prepared
under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

L vz/ifné//
P. DMMunlky /  Signatue
*Should waivers from all offset operators not accompany an application for administrative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commis-

sion will hold the application for a period of twenty (20) days from date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If, after said twenty-
day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed.

NOTE: If the proposed multiple completion will result in an -unorthodox well location and/or a non-standard proration unit in _Qne ormore of
the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneouslv with this application.



DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH SHOWING
PROPOSED DUAL COMPLETION INSTALLATION
WEST DOLLARHIDE DRINKARD UNIT WELL NO. 9
1981' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 19, T24S, R38E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Drinkard 0il ———:— '

g 13-3/8"0D casing set @
324" & cemented w/ 350
sacks cement. Cement
circulated to surface.

a 9-5/8"0D casing set @ 3675' & cemented
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 1, 1970

Skelly 0Oil Company
P. O. Box 1351
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. P. L. Nunley

Re: Application for multiple completion
of the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit
Well No. 9, Unit L, Section 19, Town-
ship 24 South, Range 38 East, Lea
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I have received your application of March 26, 1970,
for administrative approval for the dual completion of
the subject well and Order No. R-3768 which authorized
Skelly Oil Company to institute a waterflood project in
the West Dollarhide Unit Area.

As the testimony and exhibits introduced in Case
4134 explained that the subject well would be completed
as a dual completion in the manner you now seek, it is
my opinion that such completion was authorized by saiad
Order No. R-3768 and no further authorization is neces-

sary. The Hobbs office of the Commission is being advised

of this opinion by a copy of this letter.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/esr

cct 0Oil Conservation Commiseion
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico



EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY
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ADDRESS REPLY TO:

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT March 26, 1970 P. C. BOX 1351

tTmooT

O-“»r

. NUNLEY, PROSUCTION MANAGEK MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701t
. STRICKLING, OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT

L OVE, DISTRICT ENGINEER

. PETRO, DISTRICT PRODUCTION ENGINEER
. MCCLAINE, OISTRICT RESERVOIR ENGINEER

Re: Application for Multiple Completion
West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit
Well No. 9§
Lea County, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088 P. 0. Box 1980

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Gentlemen:

Skelly 0il Company, as Operator of the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit, hereby
makes application for administrative approval of the attached dual completion
application for the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit Well No. 9.

This well is carried on the proration schedule as a Queen Sand producer
(Texaco's E. M. Byars No. 1); and is to be converted to a dual installation for:

(1) injection into the Tubb-Drinkard Zone by Skelly and
{(2) production from the Queen Sand Zone by Texaco.

The subject well was drilled and completed in the Tubb Drinkard interval on Octo-
ber 5, 1953 by Texaco; and subsequently plugged back to the Queen Sand interval
on September 23, 1954 by the same operator. The rights to the Tubb Drinkard
Zone in this well were contributed to the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit on the
effective date of the Unit (June 1, 1969); and use of this well as an injector
was approved under Order No. R-3768 dated May 28, 1969.

Skelly 0il Company, as operator of the West Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit, hereby
waives objection to dual completion of this well as a north offset to the West
Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit Well No. 3.



0il Comservation Commission
Page Two
March 26, 1970

By copy of this letter, Texaco is being furnished a copy of this application and
requested to furnish your office the following data to complete your file on this
matter:

(1) A log of this well, marked as stipulated on Form C-107.

(2) A waiver consenting to such multiple completion as offset operator.

We trust this application and the attachments will provide the required data
to permit your consideration of this matter.

Yours very truly,

/Ozl/

L fal ey
Dlstrlct Production Manager

4

ovVS/df
Attachments
cc: Texaco, Inc.
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mr. G. W. Selinger
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

May 29, 1969

Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs
Skelly Oil Company
Post Office Box 1550
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74i02

Dear 8ir:

Reference is made to Commission Order NMo. R-3768, recently
entered in Case No. 4134, approving the Skelly West Dollarhide
Drinkard wWaterflood Project.

Injection is to be through the 43 authorized water injection’
wells, sach of which shall be equipped with plastic-iined tubing
set in a packer approximately 50 feet above the uppermost per-
foration or, in the case of cpen-hole completions, within approxi-
mately 50 feet of the casing shoe. Exceptions to these packer
setting depths are the Sinclair McClure No. 19, the Texaco Stevens
Estate NHo. 2, and the Texaco United Royalty A No. 3, in which the
packers are to be set 70 feet, 110 feet, and 89 feet, respectively,
above the perforations. The casing-tubing annulus of each injec-
tion well shall be loaded with a corrosion-inhibited fluid and
equipped with a pressure gauge at the surface to facilitate
detection of leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

As to allowable, our calculations indicate that vhen all of the
authorized injection wells have been placed on active injection,
the saximum allowable which this project will be eligible to

receive under the provisions of Rule 701-E-3 is 6624 barrels per

day wvhen the Southeast New Mexico normal unit allowable is 42 barrels

per day or less.

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im-
mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the
appropriate district proration office.

In oxder that the ailowable assigned to the project may be kept
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit from
the allowable provisions of Rule 701, it bshooves him to promptly
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
-2~ SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs
Skelly 0il Company
Post Office Box 1650
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

notify both of the aforementioned Commission offices by letter
of any change in the status of wells in the project area, i.e.,
when active injection commences, when additional injection or
producing wells are drilled, when additional wells are acquired
through purchase or unitization, vhen wells have received a
response to water injection, etc.

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to
the status of the project and the wells therein will bes appre-
ciated.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSR/ir

cc: ©Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

U. 8. Geological Survey
Bobbs, New Mexico

Mr. D. E. Gray
State Engineer Office
Santa Fe, New Mexico



GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGL

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ALEX J. ARMIJO

MEMBER
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE

87301

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER. JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

May 27, 1969

Mr. Ronald J. Jacobs Re: Case No. 4134
Skelly Oil Company Order No. R-3768
Post Office Box 1650
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

Applicant:
Skelly Oil Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the above-referenced Commission
order recently entered in the subject case. Letter pertaining
to conditions of approval and maximum allowable to follow.

Very truly yours, /427

A° L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

State Engineer X

Other




OFFSET ADDRESS LIST

Continental 0il Company
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Culbertson Wallace, Irwin & Southern Petroleum Corp.
P. 0. Box 1071
Midland, Texas 79701

Enfield, Robert N.
J. P. Wite Building
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Leonard 0il

R. J. Leonard

500 North Maina

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

George Leonard 201 North Cambridge
' Hagerman, New Mexico

Redfern Development Corp.
P. 0. Box 1747
Midland, Texas 79701

Livaudais Jr.
Operated by Enfield (See Above)

“pa¥
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COH!IéSIOfo

Santa PFe, New Mexico

May 21, 1969

EXAMINER HEARING

- D - G D M TR R G D T S W W s R S G I G G R G W G A

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Skelly 0il
Company for unit agreement,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Skelly 0Oil
Company for a waterflood

project, Lea County, New
Mexico.

—— —— - A S — D D D W D et W TS D D WD w5 iy SUD i W S S -

BEFORE: ELVIS A. UTZ, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF

)

)

)

)

) Case 4133
)

)

)

)

)

)
HREARING




MR, UTZ: Case 4133,

MR. HATCH: Application of Skelly 0il Company
for unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. JACOBS: If the Examiner please. Ronald
Jacobs, appearing for the Applicant, Skeily 0il Company.
The Commission's file should have a letter from Mr. L.
C. White, indicating that he is local Counsel for us
in the following case. If the Examiner please, the two
Cases No. 4133 and No. 4134 cover the same area. One,
is for the unit agreement and the other is for the
waterflood. They cover the same general subject matter
and, consequently, we move that the cases be cohsolidated
for the purposes of testimeny.

MR. UTZ: Case 4133 and Case 4134 will be
consolidated for the purposes of testimony.

MR. HATCH: Case 4134; Application of Skelly
0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New
Mexico.

MR, JACOBS: 1If the Examiner please, we have
two witnesses, dealing with the unitization, and one
dealing with the waterflood. We would like them both

sworn at this timer please.



{(Witnesses sworn)

FRANK MC ATEE

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JACOBS

0 Will you state your name, by whom you are
employed, and irn what capacity?

A Frank D. McAtee, employed by Skelly Cil Company,
and I am Senior Unitization Engineer, in Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Q Have you previously testified as an expert

witness before the 0il Conservation Commission?

A No, I have not.

9 Would you, please, and briefly, outline your
education and experience in the field of petroleum
engineering and unitization?

A I was graduated in 1960 from the Oklahoma State
University, having a Bachelor of Science degree in
mechanical engineering, holding a petroleum option. I
was employed by Skelly ©il Company in their New Mexico
Oil District Office at Hobbs, for 3 1/2 years, where I

was engaged in the planning and operating of secondary



recovery projects, as well as other normal activities.
Since 196¢, I have been employed in Skelly’s Tulsa Office
as the Unitization Engineer.
0 And you are familiar with the unitization proposed
by the West Dollarhide prinkard Unit Area?
A Yes, sir.

MR, JACOBS: Mr. Examiner, we move that his
qualifications be accepted as an expert witness.

MR. UTZ: We will consider him qualified.

MR. JACOBS: Now, Mr. McAtee, I direct your
attention to what has been marked for identification as
Exhibit No. 1 in Case 4133. Would you briefly describe
what this exhibit is?

.\ Exhibit 1 is a unit agreement, providing for
the unitizaticn of those lands shown in Exhibit A of
that agreement, and described under Exhibit B of that

agreement as to the unitized formation only.

0 Now, the unit agreement -- you mentioned that
Exhibit A is attached to it; that is a plat -- is that
correct?

A | Yes, sir.

Q And it describes, in graphical form the area --



the geographical area sought to be unitized in this
particular agreement?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, the lands contained in the proposed unit
area are of what nature?

A The lands are B lands, Federal lands and State
of New Mexico lands.

0 Now, Exhibit B to the unit agreement contains
the detailed description of the tracts: is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0) Now, Mr. McAtee, on the application filed in this
case, there is a complete description of the geographical

areas sought to be unitized by this unit agreement, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
0 For the record, Mr. McAtee, would you read or

define the unitized interval?

A The unitized interval is the Tubb-Drinkard
formation, underlying the unitized land. This interval
has been found to occur in Kelly's New Mexico L No. 3,
which is located 1980 feet from the east line, and

660 feet from the north line of Section 5, Township 25



South, Range 3# East, Lea County, New Mexico, at an indicated
depth of 5,950 feet to 7,367 feet.

0 Mr. McAtee, what is the proposed participation
formula in this unit?

A The participation formula in this unit comprises
three phases. The First phase is based on each tract's
nercentage of current o0il and gas income. as contributed
from within the entire unit area. This phase will remain
in effect until 1,000,000 harrels have been produced from
the unitized formation, after September 1, 1967. Phase
Two participation is based 25 percent on current oil
and gas income, and 75 percent on remaining primary oil
reserves in a unitized formation, as of September 1, 1967.
Phase two will be effective upon expiration of the
effectiveness of Phase One, and will remain in effect
until 1,672,835 barrels have been produced after the
termination of Phase One. Phase Three participation
percentages are based 100 percent on ultimate primary oil
recoverable from the unitized formation, and will be in
effect from the termination of Phase Two until the
termination of the unit.

0 Now, these formulae are cbhtained in the unit



agreement; are they not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is this unit agreement similar to other units,
heretofore approved by the 0il Conservation Commission?

A Yes, sir.

o Mr. McAtee, what success have you had with regard
to sign-up within this unit?

A We have secured execution of 99.91 percent of
the royalty interestsin this unit, and 99.97 vercent of
the working interests, based on Phase Three participation
percentages.

0 I direct your attention to what has been marked
fa identification as Exhibit No. 2 in this case: would
vou relate to the Examiner what that shows?

2 Exhibit 2 is a map similar to Exhibit A, attached

to the unit agreement, except that wa have shown for each

(ag

wrac

1

depicted the;eon, the percentage of rovalty interests
and working interestscomuitted to the unit agreement as

cf this date, and the total percentages of the unit,

based on Phase Three percentages.

o} Mr. McAtee, does the unit agreement contemplate

the secondary recovery and injection of extraneous fluids



into the unitized formation?

A Yes, =ir.

0 In vour opinion, Mr. McAtee, is the unit agreement
reasonably necessary to prevent waste and protect correlative
rights of the parties within the unit?

a Yes, sir.

MR. JACORS: That's all I have of this witness,
Mr. Examiner. We do have another witness as to the
waterflood.

MR, UTZ: Are there any questions of the witness?

The witness may be excused. You may proceed.

LARRY HALL

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JACOBS:

0 Will you please state your name, by whom you are
employed, and what capacity?

a Larry R. Hall: I am employed with Skelly Oi1l
Company as a Senior Reservoir Engineer in Hobbs, New
Mexice.

o} Mr. Hall, have you previously testified before



this Commission as a Petroleum Engineer and had your
qualifications accepted?

A Yes, sir; I have.

0 Are you familiar with the application in this
Case, No. 4134, for permission to conduct waterflood
project in the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit Area?

A Yes, sir; I am.

0 Mr. Hall, would you explain what is bheing sought
by this application?

A This is the application of Skelly 0il Company,

28 the operator of this proposed West Dollarhide Drinkard
Unit for approval to commence water injection into forty-
three prcposed water injection wells.

0 Referring to what has been marked for identification
as Exhibit A in this Case, would you describe that and
what it shows?

A Exhibit A is a map, showing the leases, locations
of the wells included in this project, and all other New
Mexico wells within a radius of two miles from the proposed
injection wells. Formations from which the said wells
have produced or are producing is shown. The major portion

of the Dollarhide field lies in Andrews County, Texas.
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And this is an area of multi-paid production in which this
Drinkard reservoir, or Tubb-Drinkard reservocir., is both
overlaying and underlaying but productive reservoir. The
proposed unit boundary of the Dollarhide Drinkard Unit

is outlined in yellow, and the wells contained within the
unit area are indicated by red. Also, on this Exhibit, we
have shown the unit bhoundary of the presently Skelly 0il --
South Skelly 0Oil Company; West Dollarhide and Sand Unit,
which was established in 1963, and the Gulf operated

West Dollarhide Devonian Unit.

0 Mr. Hall, is the Tubb-Drinkard reservoir unitized
in the Texas portion?

A Yes; this leaves only the New Mexico portion to
be unitized, for secondary recovery. And on this Exhibit
A, we have a portion of the Drinkard Well in the waterflcod
project that cross the Texas Stateline. And these are
the Cities Service, north Dollarhide Clear Fork Unit,
which is shown in Section 15, and the Union 0il Company
of California, ovnerated -- the Dollarhide Clear Fork Unit.
I might say at this point, the designation of Clear Fork
is synonymous with the Drinkard, as far as New Mexico
is concerned.

0 Mr. Hall, the geographical area of the Unit is
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the same geograrhical area that Mr. McAtee testified to
earlier; is‘it not?

A Yes, sir. It is. I might say that our proposed
project does include all the wells in the Dollarhide Tubb-
Drinkard Pool, in the State of New Mexico.

0 All the wells in this Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard
Pool are going to be taken into and be a part of this
proposed unit?

-3 Yes, sir.

0 Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit B,
would you describe what it shows?

A Yes, sir. Exhibit B is a listing of the injection
wells and a plat showing the Dollarhide Tubb—Drinkard Wells
and the proposed injection pattern. Skelly is the unit
operator -- proposed to inject water into the Tubb-Drinkard
formation through thirty nine wells, initially, using an
eightyacre five-spot pattern. Our future plans include
the conversion of four unit wells along the Texas-~New
Mexico Statelines, for injection, at such time as lease
line agreements are negotiated between the Texas operators
and the propose West Dollarhide Drinkard.

0 I noticed on that list that you have shown the
former operator as ~- for instance, Sinclair. That, in

truth, in fact, is Atlantic Richfield; is that correct?
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A Yes, sir. All the maps and exhibits do reflect
Sinclair. And, I might add, also, that our preoposed
pattern for the eighty to five spot is a continuation
of the waterflood pattern being utilized in the Texas
flood.

0 Mr. Hall, what water rates do you anticipate
and, approximately, what pressure do you anticipate
using in this waterflood project?

A Our anticipated waterflood injection rates are
nine hundred to a thousand barrels of water per day, per
well, and our maximum injection pressure is expected
to be fifteen hundred psi. The injection will be confined
in the unitized interval, which is the Tubb Drinkard
formation, as was defined in the unit agreement. Injection
will be down internally-lined tubing, set on a packer
approximately fifty feet above the zone open for
injection. Our primary and cementihg operation at the
time of the original comletion, will prevent further migration
up the hole, behind the casing, and any mechanical failure
will be promptly repaired, when detected.

Q Mr. Hall, do you anticipate utilizing corrosion-

inhibited fluid between the tubing casing annulus?
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A Yes. I might, at this point, elaborate on our
proposed method for converting these wells. We proposed,
initially, to pull the rods and tubing from the wells,
rerun bare tubing in the packer and inject for an

estimated thirty-day period, until the well will hold a
static column of fluid. In primary operations we have
experienced a lot of clean-out problems in this Drinkard
reservoir -- with sand fill-up. Anéd we proposed to
inject until the well will hold a static column of
fluid, and use the reversing to clean out the TD; at
which time, and we are estimating a thirty-day period --
we will run back in, pull the rods and tubing -- I mean,
pull the tubing and packer out of the well, rurn a
coated tubing and injection packer, lcad the annulus with
an inhibited €luid at that time.

Q Mr. Hall, have you made a calciilation to
determine, approximately, what the unit waterflood
allowable or the project waterflood allowable may be?

A I have calculated a normal waterflood allowable.
When the normal was forty-two barrels a day ~-- and I
calculate sixty-six-nineteen barrels per day alone.

This proposed West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit contains

eighty-seven units, and will ultimately contain forty
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four producing wells ané forty-three injection wells; and
as I stated earlier, thirtv-nine of these wells will be
initially converted, and the remaining four, when the
loose line agreements permit. Skelly, by this application,
is requesting approval to convert all forty-three wells
tec injection. And we further ask that the provision be
made to allow for additional wellsto be converted by
injection: by administrative approval, by the Secretary-
Director, in the event that additional wells bLe needed

to convert to injection before production response is
received.

0 Mr. Hall, referring to what has been marked as
Exhibit Number C, would you relate to the Commissioner
what that shows?

A Exhibit C is a primary performance graph for
the West Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Pool, and it indicates
the remaining primary oil to be two point two million
varrels, as of January 1, 1969. And the current monthly
oil producing rate for the Tubb-Drinkard wells ranges
between twenty one and twenty~four thousand barrels of
cil per month.

e} When was the first development of the Drinkard
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reservoir in the State of New Mexico, in this general
area?

A The New Mexico development began with the
completion of the Skelly 0il Company K Number Cne in
December of 1651. The unitized vertical interval for
the West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit is to be the same as
that that has been established for this Clear Feork Unit
in Texas -- the same as was established for the Clear
Fork in Texas. This includes the Tubb-Drinkard, and
Abo Baish section. These comprises a growth interval
cf ranging from six hundred to approximately a thousand
feet. The proposed unit area was fully developed by
mid-year, 1958, and we have shown on Exhibit C a
number of producing wells and this can be noted -~
with eighty- seven completions -- currently eighty-
three of these wells continue to produce ~-- we have
one temporarily abandoned and three shut-in ells.

o Mr. Hall, what has been your experience with
regard to procduction and recovery from this unit area

so far?

.
o

From the statistical repcrts; the operators

report that thirteen-million ninety six thousand- six
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hundred and sixteen barrels of stock tank oil have
been producing from these unit areas since January 1,
1969, This is an average well accumulative of a
hundred fifty-thousand five-hundred and thirty-six
barrels. The ultimate recovery by primary has been
estimated to be fifteen-million three-hundred ninety-
nine thousand ninety barrels. The proposed unit is eighty-
five per cent depleted, by the primary drive mechanism
solution, gas drive, as of January 1, 1969. This
reservoir produces o0il at approximately thirty-six
degrees api gravity.

0 Mr. Hall, referring to what has been marked for
identification as Exhibit D; would you explain what that
exhibit shows?

A Shown on Exhibit D is the well completion data
for all the wells within the unit completion data. We
have a tabulation of operator, lease and well number:
the location, the elevation ~- total depth, casing program,
including the diameters and setting depths; the volume
of cement used in the producing intervals. And also,
in the remarks column we have denoted which wells will be
converted to water injection service. And on the eighty-

seven wells in the unit area, forty of these wells are



are completed behind pipe; sixteen are completed open-hole,
with the remaining thirty-one wells being a combination.
All wells are completed either by using five-and_a_half

and seven-inch production casing.

0 Mr. Hall, referring to what has been marked for
identification as Exhibit E, would you explain to the
Examiner what this shows?

A Exhibit E is supplemental well data, on which we
have shown the initial and current producing rates in the
accumulative o0il production for January 1, 1969. The
current producing data rates on the wells in this unit
area range from one to twenty-two barrels of oil per day,
with an average of nine per day per well. The produced
water from the unit area is approximately two-Rundred
seventy-five to three-hundred barrels of water per day.
And this produced water will be transported to our
injection plant for reinjection as soon as possible after
being reunitized.

0 So, you do anticipate utilizing the produced
water in the injection operations also?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, Mr. Hall, referring to what has been marked
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for identification as Exhibit F; will you explain what
that exhibit is?

A Yes. Exhibit F consists of the forty-three
downhole diagrammatic sketches of the proposed injection
wells. On this Exhibit, of course, we have shown the
casing string, the diameters, setting depths, gurantity
of cement used, and the tops of the cement, and the
cement intervals, the tubing strings between the diameters
and the setting depths, and the location of the packers.
All of these wells will be conventional well hook-ups,
with the exception of four wells. These wells are
currently the Queen Drinkard duals. Injection will be
below a packer and the Queen produced from the casing
tubing annulus. And these four wells -- I might give
you the tabulation of them. Sinclair 0Oil and Gas, which
is now Atlantic, McClure No. 19, and Unit J, Section 19,
Township 24, Range 38. The Texaco, E. M. Buyers No. 1,
located in Unit L, of Section 19, The Texaco Stephens,
the State No. 2; and Unit D of Section 19; the Texaco
United Royalty A, Number Three, in Unit F of Section 19.

MR. UTZ: Well, I haven't found the Texaco --

United Royalty?
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. The United Royalty A,
Number Three.
MR, UTZ: Three and what?
THE WITNESS: And the other one is the Stevens
EsasésNo, 2,
MR. UTZ: And those were dualled in what zone?
THE WITNESS: The Queen-Drinkard duals.
MR, UTZ: Okay.
MR. JACOBS: Mr. Hall, do you have a copy of the
available log from the proposed injection wells?
A Yes. I have included, as Exhibit G, Xerox log
sections of the available well ldgs.
Q Approximately, how many logs are there, Mr. Hall?
A I think we have all but just five or six

injection wells.

Q These were all of the logs that were available
to you?
A Yes, sir.
0] Referring to what has been marked for identification

as Exhibit H: would you explain what that Exhibit shows?

A Exhibit H is an analysis of the produced water
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from the unit area, and our proposed water supply source.
The water supply source will be the Skeliy-Jal water
supply system. And this system is presently delivering
prcduced water from the Seven Rivers formation and Capitan
Reef, The Seven Rivers water is produced in association
with the o0il production from Skelly wells, located in
Section 3, Township 24, Range 36 East, Lea County, New
Mexico. Capitan Reef water is produced from water supply
wells, located in Section 4 and 16, Townshipr 24, Range

36, Lea County, New Mexico.

Q Mr. Hall, referring to what has been marked for
identification as Exhibit I; would you explain what
Exhibit I shows?

A Exhibit I is a structural map, and this shows
the Dollarhide Tubb-Drinkard Pool to be the northwest
southeast inter-cline. The various pay sections to be
the Tubb-Drinkard Abo are composed of finely crystalline
shale dolamite and limestone, of premium age. We have
four colors; and from these, we will determine the
average rock properties. And our porosity, is about
seven per cent: the permeability is about four millidarcies,
and the connate water section is twenty-eight per cent.
The geometry of this reservoir is that it lends itself

favorably to the proposed eighty-acre five-spot pattern.
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And we have estimated that ultimate secondary, by
waterflood, will be eleven point five five million
barrels. These reserves were detérmined by assuming that
recoverable secondary oil would be equal to seventy five
per cent of estimated ultimate primary, which is
approximately fifteen million four hundred barrels. We
expect a response from the injection program to result
in a maximum oil producing rates in the fourth year of
unitized operations.

Our total project life is estimated to be
fifteen and a half years.

Q Mr. Hall, will the granting of this application
result in any waste?

A No. In my opinion, the unitization»in the
waterflood and in the west Dollarhide Drinkard Unit
will prevent waste by recovering oil that would not be
recovered by primary operations.

o] Mr. Hall, will the granting of this operation
result in any impairment of the correlative rights of
any of the interested parties, both within and without
the unit area?

A No, sir.

C Were Exhibit A through I, and the various sub-

divisions of those Exhibits prepared by you or under your
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supervision and direction?
A Yes, they were.

MR. JACOBS: If the Examiner please, we would
like to offer into evidence Exhibits A through I in
Case 4134, and, also, Exhibits 1 and 2 in Case 4133,

MR. UTZ: The Exhibits will be accepted into
each case.

MR. HATCH: Do you have Exhibit G?

THE WITNESS: Yes; it's a little package of
logs.

MR. JACOBS: That's all the direct testimony
we have Mr. Examiner. I do have two listings that may
be of bhenefit. We have to find unit well numbérs to
these, and here is a listing of the o0ld operator, with
the new. And also of a listing showing the o0ld operator
and also we have marked the proposed injection wells
with the new numbers on‘them. We anticipate, for effective
date on this one, June 1, 1969. That is, we hope we can
make that the effective date of this unit.

MR. UTZ: These lists both include forty-three
wells?

MR. JACOBS: 1Includes all of the wells.
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THE WITNESS: Eighty-seven.

MR, JACOBS: Eighty-seven -- but the wells
marked here are the proposed injection wells. These two
lists are the same except this list, that has the injection
wells marked.

MR. UTZ: Are you proposing to use the new
designation for the wells in the Order?

MR. JACOBS: I think it might be clearer, Mr.
Examiner ~- that the new unit designation be included,
if you desire.

MR. UTZ: Do you have any objec.ions?

MR. HATCH: I have no objections.

MR. UTZ: Let's see; you gave us the four duals;
didn't you?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir; I did.

MR. UTZ: That would probably be easier than
giving them to me again.

THE WITNESS: The first one was -- Sinclair is
still reflected in this list --

MR. JACOBS: The o0ld, but the new has the correct

names.

THE WITNESS: Atlantic McClure No. 19 -- this is
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in Unit J, Section 19.

MR. UTZ: Let me find it on this. No. 19?

THE WITNESS: VYes.

MR, UTZ: All right.

THE WITNESS: The Texaco E. M. Buyers, No. 1,
of Unit L of 19.

MR. UTZ: E. M. Buyers?

THE WITNESS: Yes:; it ought to have a real
low well number -- Unit Number Nine; I believe, sir.

MR. UTZ: All right.

THE WITNESS: The next one is the Texaco Stevens
State No. 2, and as shown on this list, is Unit Number
Three -- W. L. Stevens.

MR, UTZ: All right.

THE WITNESS: Texaco United Royalty A Number
Three. I believe, it's Well Number Five, located in F
of 19.

MR. UTZ: Yes.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q Now, you have schematics on those four duals?
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A Yes, sir. These schematics are in alphabetical
order.

MR. JACOBS: By what; operator?

THE WITNESS: Operator. Operator; and then by
lease. One of them is at the back -- in fact, it's the
second sheet from the back, sir. If we are in the same
order.

MR. UTZ: The only difference between the single
and the dual is the extra tubing and all four will be
completed in the same manner?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

Q And all are Queen producers?

A That is correct. Queen and -- and they will be
Drinkard inijections.

Q Now, on the single completion, do you intend
to load the annulus?

A Yes, sir. As I stated earlier, we intend to
load the annulus with inhibited fluid, but we are proposing
to initiate -- and we are talking about a short, short
term project here -- to go in and inject this well, until
we can circulate clean, and save considerably on clean-out

money. At that time, and then, we will run out internally-
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lined tubing and then, load the annulus with the fluid.

0 Now, I believe you said that you were going to
use Capitan-Seven Rivers water for injection. Now, is
that going to be all your injection water, or --

A We will reinject the water -- the produced water,
as soon as we can get out tank battery consolidation --
we have to make a unit inventory, and we have it set
up, tentatively, for the third of June, and as soon as
we do see what materials are available, we can start
on our tank battery consolidation, as soon as possible.
Anéd the produced water will be gathered -- brought to our
injection plant to be reinjected.

Q What is the chloride zontent of the Capitan
water, again?

A The chloride contents as shown on Exhibit H,
of the Jal -- the Capitan Reef water, Jal water system,
is twenty-four hundred.

Q The producing water will undoubtedly be higher?

A Yes, sir. It is a hundred-twenty-five-thousand
two-hundred and fifty. We have ran compatibility tests on
these wells.

0 So, you will have unlined tubing in the wells
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for approximately thirty days?

A Yes, sir.

0 How much oil did you say you would be able to
recover? On the secondary recovery?

A Secondary recovery is eleven point five five
million barrels.

Q You are asking approval in this Order of forty"
three wells, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, there was a few of those wells ~- four of
them; was there? That you had to have lease-line
agreements on?

A Yes, sir. Would you like the number --

Q@ I think they are shown.

A On the plats: yes, sir. They are right adjacent
to the Texas Stateline.

Q I believe you requested administrative approval
for additional injection wells; don't this complete the
unit?

A It currently contains all the wells within the
Pools, but should these -~ agewell drill, or any other

problems, well -- well, on additicnal wells, this is
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what we have asked for. At the pr=sent time, it does
contain all the wells in the pool.

MR. UTZ: Any questions 2f the witness? You may
be excused. Statements? The case will be taken under

advisement.
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